
Gregory-Portland Independent School District

BOARD MEMORANDUM
TO: DR. MICHELLE CAVAZOS

FROM: SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE

CC: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DR. ISMAEL GONZALEZ III

DATE: Monday, March 24 2025

SUBJECT: ORDER OF CANCELLATION FOR MAY 3, 2025 

PRIORITIES

PRIORITY 1: EXCEPTIONAL STUDENT PERFORMANCE
N/A
PRIOIRTY 2: HIGH PERFORMING AND ENGAGED WORKFORCE
N/A
PRIORITY 3: QUALITY SERVICE AND IMPACTFUL COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT
N/A
PRIORITY 4: EFFICIENT AND EFFECTIVE DISTRICT AND CAMPUS OPERATIONS
N/A

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Click or tap here to enter text.

RECOMMENDATION:

I request that the Board approve the Order of Cancellation for the election scheduled to be held 
on May 3, 2025, in accordance with the Certification of Unopposed Candidates as submitted. 

With three upcoming vacancies on the School Board, and only four candidates choosing to run 
in the upcoming May election, the Certification of Unopposed Candidates will be submitted and 
is attached here for your review.  



After the May 3rd Election Day has passed, the four candidates will be sworn into office during 
the Regular Board meeting date of May 19, 2025. 

We are required to post the Order of Cancellation at all early voting sites and election day sites.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

BOARD RELATED POLICY:

N/A

ACTION ITEM SUGGESTED MOTION (if applicable):

N/A


